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August 14, 2013  
 
RF exposure analysis for the equipment Delphi DEA500 (FCC ID: L2C0053TR; IC: 3432A-
0053TR) 
 
The output power of the device is extremely low (6.5 mW conducted, 1.04 mW eirp) and far below the 
FCC 60/f(GHz) mW (60/2.45 mW = 24.48 mW) threshold and 20 mW threshold stated in IC RSS-102 
Issue 4 Clause 2.5.1. For that reason the equipment is categorically excluded from routine 
environmental evaluation for RF exposure and it is deemed to comply with FCC and IC limits for 
exposure to electromagnetic fields. 
 
Sincerely,  
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 Name: Brian Johnson 
 Title: Engineering Group Manager 
 Phone: +1.765.451.5770 
 Fax: +1.765.451.0174 
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